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October 14, 2022 
 
 
Sent electronically to:  David.Harriman@ringpower.com 
 
 
Mr. David Harriman II, Environmental Manager 
Ring Power Corporation 
500 World Commerce Parkway 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 
 
Re: Return to Compliance Letter 

Ring Power Corporation (Gainesville) 
EPA/DEP ID:  FLD982150237 
Alachua County – Hazardous Waste  

 
Dear Mr. Harriman:   
 
Department personnel issued a Compliance Assistance Offer letter to the above-referenced 
facility on August 9, 2022.  Based on the information provided since the letter was issued, the 
facility has returned to compliance with the Department’s hazardous waste rules and regulations.   
 
The Department appreciates your compliance efforts.  Should you have any questions or 
comments, please contact Bonnie Bradshaw at 904-256-1638 or via e-mail at 
bonnie.bradshaw@floridadep.gov.  
 
Sincerely, 

 
Joni Petry 
Environmental Administrator 
 
 
cc:  FDEP: Bonnie Bradshaw, Cheryl Mitchell, DEP_NED 
       External: Julie Pocklington, Alachua County EPD: jpocklington@alachuacounty.us 
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